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MatiIda Sanders - I K ? S  L i%F e 3 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080179 
Filename I Path: 0801 79.072908-0R.lcb.doc 

Monday, August 18.2008 226 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Ann Cole; Lisa Bennett; Matilda Sanders 

I O  8118l2008 2:23:00 PM 

&' 3 

Please issue the above-referenced Order today in Docket No. 080179-SU. Thank you for granting us the extension of time! 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments. 08-0539ord doc 

Monday, August 18,2008 4 40 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 783963) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/18/2008 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

PARTY COMPANY 
h A M E  CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRE5S 

I I 
North Folt Myers Utility, Inc. su317 I oldbridge9@aol.com 
Rose Law Firm (08B) I I mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

I 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

KATIUNA J .  MCMURRIAN COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850) 413-6770 
NATHAN A.  SKOP 

ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

March 27,2008 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundst” & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. StateRoad434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, Florida 32779 

Re: Docket No. 080179-SU 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificates No. 247-S to 
extend wastewater service area in Lee County by North Fort Myers Utility, Inc., which was filed in 
this office on March 27,2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any mspute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. 

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, @% 323994850 
An Affirmative Adion / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: ht$xJhwvw.&?rid.pscmm Internet E-mail: mntpct@pse.stntell.us 
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Section 1 - Of f ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

- 

- 

Docket No.080179-SU Date Docketed: OV27/2008 T i t l e :  Application f o r  amendment o f  Cer t i f icates No. 247-5 t o  extend 
wastewater service area i n  Lee County by North Fort Myers 
U t i l i t y ,  Inc. 

Conpany: North Fort Myers U t i l i t y ,  Inc.  
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Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

DlS7RI6WlON 
Expi rat ion: I 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prowan Mo dule Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEOULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Time Schedulg 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff A ianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(dSO) 413-6770 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 
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4 0  0 Current CASR revision leve l  
- t 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1 5 .  
16. 

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner Staf f  

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

- - 

S t a f f  Counsel 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I I 
I I 

I I 
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I I 
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I_.". I 
k c t i o n  3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comni ssioners I Hrg I S t a f f  1 

Prehearing Of f icer  
Comissioners I ADM 

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I 
Where Danels are assianed the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

SK 

the identical panel d;cides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

~~ ~~ 



Case Assiqnment and Schedulinq Record Page 1 o f  1 
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FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION:@SO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR rev is ion  l eve l  Previous Current 

Docket No.080179-SU Date Docketed: 03/27/2008 T i t l e :  Application f o r  amendment o f  Cer t i f i ca tes  No. 247-5 t o  extend 
wastewater service area i n  Lee County by North Fort  Myers 
U t i l i t y ,  Inc.  

L Bennett 
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Conpany: North Fort  Myers U t i l i t y ,  Inc.  
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Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Officer 
Conmissioners Conmi ssioners -1 -1 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff M d e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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